

CURRICULUM VITAE

HEENA BASRA

Permanent and Correspondence Address: # 1774 Ward No. 6

Garhshankar (Hoshiarpur)

Punjab

India-144527

Contact: +91-9478059318, +91-8872434341

E-Mail: hina.basra@gmail.com, hina.basra@ymail.com



CAREER OBJECTIVE:

I would like to work for an organization, where I can put all my efforts & skills and enhance my teaching as well as research competency to fulfill the needs of the organization & to prove myself as an asset for the organisation. Moreover i want to serve the society through my knowledge.

Currently working as an Assistant Professor (Finance) in Rayat Bahra Institute of Management, Hoshiarpur from July 2016.

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE:

Pursuing **Ph.D** in the area of **Finance (Stock Market)** and served as **Research Scholar (JRF)** in **University School of Applied Management at Punjabi University Patiala** for one year from **July 2015 to July 2016.**

INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE:

- ✦ Worked as an **Assistant Professor** in **Rayat Bahra Institute of Management, Hoshiarpur** from **August 2014 to June 2015.**
- ✦ Worked as an **Assistant Manager** in **Axis Bank Limited** from **July 2013 to July 2014.**
- ✦ Working as **Financial Consultant** in **Reliance life Insurance** from **July 2012** on part time basis.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS:

- ✦ **Masters in Business Administration (2011-13)** with specialization in **Finance & Human Resources** from **Rayat Bahra Institute of Management, affiliated to PTU** with **88% marks and 6th position in PTU.**
- ✦ Qualified **UGC NET (2 times)** and **JRF** in **June 2013.**
- ✦ Cleared **IRDA exam by Indian Institute of Insurance (III)** in **July 2012.**

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS:

- ✦ **B.COM** from B.A.M. Khalsa College, Garhshankar affiliated to PU (Chd.) with **80%** (2011)
- ✦ **Higher Secondary** from Govt. Sen. Sec. School, Nawanshahr, P.S.E.B. (Mohali) with **80%** (2008)
- ✦ **Secondary** from Kanya Vidyalaya, Garhshankar, P.S.E.B. (Mohali) with **82%** (2006)

PAPER PUBLISHED IN INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL:

Paper Title: Empirical Study of Stock Price Movements of Indian IT Sector through Technical Analysis

Journal Name: International Journal of Trade & Global Business Perspectives

PAPER PRESENTED IN PTU SPONSORED INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE:

Theme: Arise Awake and Stop Not- A Reflection of Swami Vivekanand's Global Thought

Paper Title: Swami Vivekananda- A Man with Multidimensional Personality

Date of Conference: 6th and 7th Feb, 2015

Abstract published in the proceedings of Conference

WORKSHOPS ATTENDED:

- ✦ 7 days workshop on **Research Practices and Techniques (SPSS)** at **USAM Punjabi University Patiala** in December 2015.
- ✦ 2 days Residential workshop on **Structural Equation Modelling (SEM)** at **Fore School of Management, New Delhi** in November 2015.
- ✦ 5 days Residential workshop on **Financial Econometrics on Time series data (E-Views)** at **BVIMR, New Delhi** in September 2015.
- ✦ 7 days Residential workshop on **Human Values and Professional Ethics (HVPE)** sponsored by **PTU at PCTE Ludhiana** in June 2015.
- ✦ 6 days PTU Sponsored workshop attended on **Art of Excel** held at **Rayat Institute of Management** in March 2015.
- ✦ 5 days PTU sponsored FDP on **Creating Labs in Management** held at **Rayat Institute of Management, Ropar**.

SUBJECT EXPERTISE:

- ✦ Financial Management
- ✦ Security Analysis and Portfolio Management
- ✦ Financial and Management Accounting

- + Statistics
- + Operations Research
- + Research Methodology

SUBJECTS TAUGHT:

- + Operations Research
- + Accounting for Management
- + Research Methodology
- + Business Environment
- + Banking & Insurance
- + Income Tax

IT SKILLS AND RESEARCH SOFTWARES:

- + E-Views
- + SPSS
- + Finacle
- + Microsoft Office Suite and Windows
- + Proficient usage of Internet

CORE COMPETENCIES:

- + Teaching
- + Research
- + Time series data Regression
- + Analytical and Data Interpretation Skills.
- + Conceptual Knowledge.
- + Leadership ability, Presentation Skills & Team work

SCHOLARSHIPS AND OTHER AWARDS:

- + **6th position in MBA in Punjab Technical University.**
- + Academic Prizes for top position at college and school level.
- + Academic scholarship by UGC in 2010.
- + Prizes in Quiz competition and collage making in college at cultural fest.

PERSONAL BIO DATA:

Father's Name: Mr. Pardeep Kumar
Mother's Name: Mrs. Santosh Kumari
Date of Birth: 17/03/1991
Sex: Female
Nationality: Indian
Marital Status: Unmarried
Languages : English, Hindi, Punjabi
Hobbies: Listening Music, Internet surfing, Painting, Travelling

DECLARATION:

I hereby confirm that all the above information provided by me is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Dated: Sept. 19, 2016

Signature

Place: Hoshiarpur

Heena

REFERENCES:

Dr. Ravi Singla (Ph.D Guide) Assistant Professor USAM, Punjabi University, Patiala Contact: +91-9915719002	Dr. Parul Khanna Associate Professor Rayat Bahra Institute of Management, Hoshiarpur Contact: +91- 9855581864
Dr. D.S. Bawa Campus Director Rayat Bahra Group of Institutes (Education City), Hoshiarpur Contact: +91-9815216761	Dr. B.P. Gupta Director CT Group of Institutes, Jalandhar Contact- +91-8054600256